Laura Crawford

From: Sandra Hunter

Sent: 27 August 2025 10:24

To: Planning

Subject: Fw: PAC DECISION re Magheramore Windfarm
Received

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Jackie Mackle

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 9:58 am

To: Philip Anderson <Philip.Anderson@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Niamh Archibald
<Niamh.Archibald@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Ciaran Archibald
<Ciaran.Archibald@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Sean Bateson
<Sean.Bateson@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Yvonne Boyle
<yvonne.boyle@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Steven Callaghan
<Steven.Callaghan@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Aaron Callan
<Aaron.Callan@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Brenda Chivers
<Brenda.Chivers@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Michael Coyle
<Michael.Coyle@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Mark Fielding
<Mark.Fielding@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Richard Holmes
<Richard.Holmes@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Dawn Huggins
<Dawn.Huggins@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Sandra Hunter
<Sandra.Hunter@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Lee Kane <lee.kane@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Bill
Kennedy <Bill. Kennedy@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Michelle Knight-McQuillan <Michelle.Knight-
McQuillan@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Allister Kyle <Allister.Kyle@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>;
Amy Mairs <amy.mairs@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Jonathan McAuley
<Jonathan.McAuley@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; John McAuley
<John.McAuley@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Peter McCully
<Peter.McCully@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Kathleen McGurk
<Kathleen.mcgurk@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Sharon Mckillop
<Sharon.Mckillop@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Margaret Anne McKillop
<MargaretAnne.McKillop@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Oliver McMullan
<Oliver.McMullan@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Ciaran McQuillan
<Ciaran.McQuillan@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Cara McShane
<Cara.McShane@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Dermot Nicholl
<Dermot.Nicholl@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Ashleen Schenning
<Ashleen.Schenning@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Edgar Scott
<Edgar.Scott@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Richard Stewart
<Richard.Stewart@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Tanya Elder
<Tanya.Elder@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Mervyn Storey
<Mervyn.Storey@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Sean McGlinchey
<Sean.McGlinchey@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Darryl Wilson
<Darryl.Wilson@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; John Wisener
<John.Wisener@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; lvor Wallace
<lvor.Wallace@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Maighréad Watson
<Maighread.Watson@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Russell Watton
<russell.watton@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Leanne Peacock
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<Leanne.Peacock@causewaycoastandglens.org>
Subject: PAC DECISION re Magheramore Windfarm

25/8/2025
Dear Alderman/Councillor,

As a deeply concerned resident of the Causeway Coast and Glens council area, |
am writing to urge you to defend the interests of local people and protect our natural
environment.

| acknowledge and appreciate your decision to refuse the proposed windfarm at
Magheramore. However, it is both shocking and extremely worrying that the
council’s decision to refuse the proposed wind farm at Magheramore/Banagher
Glen has been overturned by the PAC.

This has caused grave concern and deep unrest within the local community.

The decision is widely viewed as unethical, disrespectful to council, and dismissive
of the people you represent. It sets a dangerous precedent and demonstrates a
clear disregard for the authority of local councillors and the expressed wishes of the
community, in favour of a destructive and highly damaging wind farm development
in Banagher/ Magheramore.

| therefore strongly urge you to call for a complete moratorium on this development
and to instigate a Judicial Review against the PAC decision at the forthcoming
council planning meeting on Wednesday, 27th August.

Yours faithfully
Mrs Jacqueline Mackle

Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council processes personal information in compliance with the
Data Protection Act 2018. To learn more, you can review our privacy notice at
http://www.causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk/footer-information/privacy-statement. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender and securely delete. You must not copy, share
or take any further action with the information contained therein without approval. Any opinions
expressed are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Causeway Coast and
Glens Borough Council. Please consider the environment before printing.



Laura Crawford

From: Sandra Hunter

Sent: 27 August 2025 10:24

To: Planning

Subject: Fw: Magheramore Wind Farm
Attachments: CCF_000073.pdf

Received

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Karen Miller

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 10:10 am

To: Mark Fielding <Mark.Fielding@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Richard Holmes
<Richard.Holmes@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Dawn Huggins
<Dawn.Huggins@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Sandra Hunter
<Sandra.Hunter@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Lee Kane <lee.kane@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Bill
Kennedy <Bill.Kennedy@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Michael.Knight-
McQuillan@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk <Michael.Knight-McQuillan@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>;
Allister Kyle <Allister.Kyle@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Amy Mairs
<amy.mairs@causewaycoastandglens.org>; Jonathan McAuley
<Jonathan.McAuley@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>

Subject: Magheramore Wind Farm

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



Dear Councillor,

As deeply concerned residents of the Causeway Coast and Glens council
area, We are writing to urge you to defend the interests of local people and
protect our natural environment.

It is both shocking and extremely worrying that the council’s decision to refuse
the proposed wind farm at Magheramore/Banagher Glen has

been overturned by the PAC. This has caused grave concern and deep
unrest within the local community. The decision is widely viewed as unethical,
disrespectful to council, and dismissive of the people you represent. It sets a
dangerous precedent and demonstrates a clear disregard for the authority of
local councillors and the expressed

wishes of the community, in favour of destructive and highly damaging wind
farm development in Banagher/Magheramore.

We, therefore, strongly urge you to call for a complete moratorium on this
development and to instigate a Judicial Review against the PAC decision at
the forthcoming council planning meeting on Wednesday, 27th August.
Sincerely

Alan & Karen Miller

65 Teeavan Road
Dungiven
BT47 4SL

Causeway Coast & Glens Borough Councillors/Alderman



